

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED] (GROW); [REDACTED] (ENV); [REDACTED] (GROW); [REDACTED] (ENV);
[REDACTED] (GROW)
Cc: [REDACTED] (CLIMA); [REDACTED] (CLIMA); [REDACTED] (CLIMA)
Subject: PFAS/F-Gas Reg overlap - Meeting request for clarification
Date: mardi 19 mars 2024 16:32:40
Attachments: [EU action on PFAS - OECD presentation DG ENVI F-gas Slides.pdf](#)

Dear [REDACTED],

I hope you are doing well and enjoying the rare Belgian sun!

I am contacting you on behalf of EPEE regarding the overlap between the F-gas Regulation and the PFAS Restriction proposal.

Following the presentation given during the OECD event in Paris in February 12-13, I would like to ask for clarification on a few slides (see attachment of extracted slides) showing the 'de facto' bans on PFAS F-gases. While I fully understand that the Commission is not handling the PFAS file yet, with this slide and presentation at the OECD, we feel that it could be beneficial to have a first discussion together to approach the topic, on the overlap between the F-gas Regulation and PFAS, but also more broadly what the restriction could mean for our industry.

As such, I would be happy to plan **a meeting after Easter with both DG ENV and GROW** representatives if possible, and our Secretariat and a few members of EPEE.

I am including contacts at DG CLIMA in this email, however I'm aware of the ongoing work of [REDACTED] team on the implementing acts and understand if you don't want to be involved in this discussion.

Thank you for your kind consideration!

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

EPEE – European Partnership for Energy and the Environment

The Voice of the Refrigeration, Air Conditioning and Heat Pump Industry in Europe

Avenue des Arts, 44, B-1000 Brussels

EU Transparency Register Nr. 22276738915-67

Tel : +33 [REDACTED]